@ IFortsmouth
CITY COUNCIL Public Document Pack

NOTICE OF MEETING

CABINET MEMBER FOR TRAFFIC & TRANSPORTATION

THURSDAY, 13 DECEMBER 2018 AT 4.15 PM
THE EXECUTIVE MEETING ROOM - THIRD FLOOR, THE GUILDHALL

Telephone enquiries to Joanne Wildsmith, Democratic Services Tel: 02392 834057
Email: joanne.wildsmith@portsmouthcc.gov.uk

If any member of the public wishing to attend the meeting has access requirements, please
notify the contact named above.

CABINET MEMBER FOR TRAFFIC & TRANSPORTATION
Councillor Lynne Stagg (Liberal Democrat)

Group Spokespersons

Councillor Simon Bosher, Conservative
Councillor Yahiya Chowdhury, Labour

(NB  This Agenda should be retained for future reference with the minutes of this meeting.)

Please note that the agenda, minutes and non-exempt reports are available to view online on
the Portsmouth City Council website: www.portsmouth.gov.uk

Deputations by members of the public may be made on any item where a decision is
going to be taken. The request should be made in writing to the contact officer (above) by
12 noon of the working day before the meeting, and must include the purpose of the
deputation (for example, for or against the recommendations). Email requests are

accepted.
AGENDA
1 Apologies
2 Declarations of Members' Interests
3 A2047 Cycle and Safety Improvements (Pages 3 - 38)

The purpose of the report by the Director of Regeneration is to consider
responses to the public consultation on the proposal to construct raised tables
at various sites along the A2047 and improvements to the cycle lane
infrastructure with the aim of improving safety for cyclists and drivers.

RECOMMENDED that the Cabinet Member for Traffic and Transportation



approves the implementation of traffic calming measures, detailed in
Appendix 1, at strategic measures along the A2047 London Road and
Kingston Road.

Members of the public are permitted to use both audio visual recording devices and social media
during this meeting, on the understanding that it neither disrupts the meeting nor records those
stating explicitly that they do not wish to be recorded. Guidance on the use of devices at
meetings open to the public is available on the Council's website and posters on the wall of the
meeting's venue.

Whilst every effort will be made to webcast this meeting, should technical or other difficulties
occur, the meeting will continue without being webcast via the Council's website.

This meeting is webcast (videoed), viewable via the Council's livestream account at
https://livestream.com/accounts/14063785



https://livestream.com/accounts/14063785

Agenda Item 3

Title of meeting: Cabinet Meeting for Traffic and Transportation Decision
Meeting
Date of meeting: 13" December 2018
Subject: A2047 Cycle & Safety Improvements
Report by: Tristan Samuels, Director of Regeneration
Wards affected: Fratton
Charles Dickens
Nelson
Hilsea
Key decision: No
Full Council decision: No

1.1.

3.1

3.2

Purpose of report

To consider responses to the public consultation on the proposal to construct
raised tables at various sites along the A2047 and improvements to the cycle
lane, aiming to improve safety for both drivers and cyclists.

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Cabinet Member for Traffic and Transportation
approves the implementation of traffic calming measures, detailed in Appendix 1,
at strategic measures along the A2047 London Road and Kingston Road.

Background

Portsmouth City Council completed cycle safety improvements at a number of
junctions on the A2047 in 2017. However, the route still remains a high casualty
site for cyclists and it is a strategic north/south corridor route through the city to
reach Fratton Railway station and Southsea

In 2017 a scheme was approved to construct advance stop lines and raised
tables at the junctions of London Road and the following junctions:

London Road/ Powerscourt Road
London Road/Clydebank Road
Fratton Road/Stamford Street
London Road/Chichester Road
Kingston Road /Washington Road
Fratton Road/Penhale Road
Fratton Road /Lucknow Street

Pade 3

www.portsmouth.gov.uk



3.3

3.4

4.1

5.1

London Road /Queens Road

London Road/Mayfield Road

Fratton Road/Newcombe Road

London Road/Laburnum Grove
Fratton/Outside Halfords entrance (201-205)

The aim of the scheme was to slow traffic prior to junctions, reduce the occurrence
of vehicles pulling forward into queuing traffic causing a hazard for cyclists cycling
along the outside edge of the carriageway and to provide carriageway space for
cyclists to turn out of the junctions prior to vehicular traffic

This design proved successful, casualties have reduced at the treated sites,
however the route has multiple casualty clusters at sites yet to be improved and
remains the highest casualty cycle route in Portsmouth.

e Collisions data for A2047 (excluding Fratton roundabout and London Road
Gyratory) for the recent 3 year period August 2015 to August 2018:

a) Cycle collisions 71 total 17 serious
b) Pedestrians collisions 31 total 8 serious

This scheme involves the construction of raised tables at various sites along the
A2047 and improvements to the cycle lane. Both aim to improve safety amongst
drivers and cyclists. Please refer to Appendix 1 - Plans of proposed design.

Reasons for recommendations

Implementing the raised tables and cycle improvements received the majority of
support.

Benefits:

e Reduction in cycle collisions & casualties along the A2047.

e Improved road user behaviour on the route.

¢ Increase in numbers of cyclists using the A2047 corridor to travel through the
city.

e Improved air quality - AQMAG6

e Pedestrian benefits of raised tables.

e Better connected areas of commerce

Consultation

A postal consultation was carried out with residents within the affected area
during October/November 2018.

From the 1975 households consulted, 35 responses were received (a return of
2%). The breakdown of the results is as follows:

Yes, | would support proposed traffic calming measures - 27 responses (77%)

Page 4

www.portsmouth.gov.uk



6.1

7.1

7.2

7.3

7.4

7.5

7.6

7.7

No, | would not support proposed traffic calming measures - 8 responses (23%)

Equality Impact Assessment

The recommendations do not have a negative impact on any of the protected
characteristics as described in the Equality Act 2010. No parking is being taking
away for disabled people and the scheme will improve accessibility for all
pedestrians, including those using wheelchairs and pushchairs.

Legal implications

It is the duty of a local authority to manage their road network with a view to
achieving, so far as may be reasonably practicable having regard to their other
obligations, policies and objectives, the following objectives:

a) securing the expeditious movement of traffic on the authority’s road network;
and

b) facilitating the expeditious movement of traffic on road networks for which
another authority is the traffic authority.”

Local authorities have a duty to take account of the needs of all road users, take
action to minimise, prevent or deal with congestion problems, and consider the
implications of decisions for both their network and those of others.

Any works that fall within the definition of traffic calming works must be carried
out In accordance with The Highways (Traffic Calming) Regulations 1999
("the Regulations").

Traffic calming works are defined as build-outs, chicanes, gateways, islands,
overrun areas, pinch points or rumble devices. The proposed works would fall
within this definition.

The local authority have a duty under the Regulations to consult with the
following persons:

a) The Chief Officer of Police for the area which the proposed changes are
situated,;

b) people and organisations who are likely to be affected by the proposed
changes; and

c) any other person likely to be affected by the traffic calming works.

Legal Services have been instructed that this Regulation has been suitably
adhered to.

A Traffic Regulation Order (TRO) is not considered necessary in this instance on
the following basis:

Page 5

www.portsmouth.gov.uk



a) there will be no change to the speed limit; and
b) there will be no change to the direction of the traffic.

8 Director of Finance's comments

8.1. On 13th March 2018 the Cabinet Member for Traffic and Transportation approved
the report of the Director of Regeneration on the Local Transport Plan 3 (LTP3)
Implementation Plan 2018/19 for £1.5m and how the programme will be
apportioned.
£175,000 was allocated and the costs are within the 2017/2018 detailed budget
as approved by the Finance Director.

8.2 The Capital Programme was approved by Full Council and £250k was allocated
to the Central Corridor and the costs are within the detailed budget as approved
by the Finance Director. Central Corridor budget will contribute in part for the
A2047 Cycle& Safety Improvements.

Pade 6
www.portsmouth.gov.uk



Signed by:
Tristan Samuels
Director of Regeneration

Background list of documents: Section 100D of the Local Government Act 1972

The following documents disclose facts or matters, which have been relied upon to a

material extent by the author in preparing this report:

Title of document Location

NIL

The recommendation(s) set out above were approved/ approved as amended/ deferred/

rejected by ... (o] o [

Signed by:
Councillor Lynne Stagg
Cabinet Member for Traffic and Transportation

Appendices:

Appendix 1: Plans of proposed design
Appendix 2: Consultation responses

Appendix 1: Plans of proposed design
Locations of the proposed installations.

Battenburg Avenue
Beechwood Road
Chapel Street
Church Road

Page 7

www.portsmouth.gov.uk



Clive Road
Cornwall Road
Hanway Road
Kirby Road
Merrivale Road
Northwood Road
Oakwood Road
Selbourne Terrace
Somers Road
Stirling Street

Pade 8

www.portsmouth.gov.uk



Pade 9
www.portsmouth.gov.uk



I
(Wi | Gnen | etaey | New
de sy | Tabdy | Sustacieg impepenerants Gobies
Setboume Tomms © You | W You 1 3
SomercRcad Nerh | Yed | Ne Yeu )
LYw L W Yeu I
Mo | 23 e
. Yo N L
Ne | o [ [0
Ll l e -
W‘ ] .’l
e L
e L
Y}
he

HEHHHHHHHES

[

telelzzieize

Yoo

L

-

L

Wof

Yes

You

You e

Yor Mo

Yor Mo

Me | Tm .
L1 L
el e 1 '
L L3

- Yeu e

I B | M= L

" i B |} L
! N | L
o b

L W L

st e [
e e

| s

\
I

sz zleleelrsz ezl ez

Fielijeijeieielelrieirieiziei)e

14 -+
wiEelEl-zie(ele|EiniEiEie|v B leie iz e e (el (2 2 e (e e |- iu e im R R | [

FOR TENDER

R ]
L Bl
bl e v of

A2047
Route Long Cycle
Safety Improvements

T

e G000 b NTE

Q?ﬂmﬂﬁ::_
€Y Avusen

T
[ oo W 7 WS

- . Tt
nb F’ ’

= K|

—r, e
Re L TS .
o oW

Pagé 10

www.portsmouth.gov.uk



s b w 4 L0, candeg woe raeg ooy ow et et by mared b sooderes wis Q4 Procesue

[FOR TENDER

@ asliveng f -:'— i
: SR
L by

AR i e g 4

A Wt e W M 84
C =Ty

Do v b et e & |

Mo AL X

V0K MILIVES

b
i

ShEit

f
I

0 BEE
34
4
q

T
i

5
i
1
»

T T
i
!

]
i
‘il

it
K

B
= - = =
TR ——y 190G AsD General Arangment: A2047 Portsmouth
SR e - Wiy b ' Road Marklhgs & Routa Long Cycle B FITL ERYATA
Bl L laelll 14 tecns M;"'"' il ) | Trafle Signs Safety Improvements NN IR e BN ST
; P — - —

e DET o | * |58 Sheet 1 of 23 it (e e s e i s ot
SO, o ] e (Y] B W W VATANTE e N0 @AY oG il R by e

Pafe 11

www.portsmouth.gov.uk



His b s CA L, ceeadag mod svap ody Sw o Had! by rated b socadescs wis G4 Procesue

E'

T

N

MWW‘"“

i |

[
ST

I

\\

B

E;

7
;k:

"'\'g\‘

L

st TN

%
£l
%

[FOR TENDER]

3 S SN
L0 el e S

| SN A
Rl

O T et
‘mﬂ-ﬂwihlﬁl.

lh—.u—nu—-—
W

Jnd”-mﬂ

S - et ot

e Bas|

- S g

R
[rvewpehiy

R i

Hoad Markings &

Bhak et - wa o =f | Trafc Skns Safety |mprovements SHAORT I SRS e R B
—rt 2 ] O =t 3 3
Wrihn b ity =] & Shesl 2 of 23 bt i [t Gotmrotions Budesn honed
o ) B YT . e (Y] A~ W o RTAXTE | 12 AY “os =% 2 | oo™ Uk Lo 5 W22
L ac i 18

-':-:'i_-:-:
-

= Rrmreyad™

B Doy s st
P e el b
Biss
[ S Wi S N WA WA N S " Emanzasse
) oy et s e DO
NEEETE T o o

iy
" Bl

o ;‘W" 090G A0Z 2 3 Genara| Arrangment! A2047

Routa Long Cycle

S Fortsmouth

Pagé&®12

www.portsmouth.gov.uk



e b C AL, doxndeg wse rorp oody oe rodHed by mard b socorderce whes QA Procwcus

B -
1 REWCOWE ROAD

. KoL

seno n

41T

g AL

L i e e
-.‘n--m—'-

::::nﬂ‘--—

e w e 198 e 8
el n 3 B 0 e B

it

4 Wb b o o o ¢ e
L I

hwbssor dommis book
(e

Bty Tl BT e ik 5 oy =F Trafc Slgns Salety |mgrovements MR DRDMET B SO
T DS C — -
Wi drevbege = vl =ul & Sheet 3 of 23 et o 12 Larss b etrt
b O T - wonet| ot e N T P Yo [oF o4 [m et Lows 202 A
TTITRET

T
HWI1090=GA=03

als Genera| Arrangment:
Hoad Marklgs &

A2047
Routa Long Cycle

g Portsmauth
thre LRI

Palje 13

www.portsmouth.gov.uk



s b CAL, dorndg wse vorp oody oe rodHed by e b socrdercs whs QA Pocecus

ALYER ROAD

[EOR TENDER

¥ ey

Aaudl“---h
A‘_ e s W ol s 5 |

0 b e s eyt & 0
LAl

SAWFORD STREET

STANFOSD STREET

= gy

ToL [T, =2

-

R
[ESaveaure

bk
-

3 Genera| Arrangment

HRoad Marlgs &

|

A2047
Routa Long Cycle

e Portsmaouth

-"'—3‘«'—""‘ o [ s P inwaia ™ n [~ Traffic Signs Safety |mgrovements B T
e e — ’
T e -~ vl = Sheel 4 of 23 a1 ot Labvass ¢ Sbems Saaret
el i e (R 1] s u PR PETTT o =" a [Fta T B
IR

Pagé?14

www.portsmouth.gov.uk



Ha b n CAL. deaadng wrs muy oody Do rasdlact by e b socndeses wis G4 Pccesiow

=)

A b b v

2 x.ﬁ_-.-.:_-n---*-h
LS v e
D i o s bt & 4

] okt

ey HWI1090:GA0S | +

B
Genera| Arrangmentt A2047 e Fortsmoath
- - Road Marxings & Routa Long Cycle ekl
By o foo Ol b e e inys Wl v e El Traflc Slgns Salety Improvements TASUIORT VPG et WS ST
Fovrpeiirog L. L L S = * [=¢ Sheet 5 of 23

patT— e bl el (Y] = N CEETCI T T

bt e & | o, b wre s St

% e Lo 40 g 422

Lt

Pakfe 15

www.portsmouth.gov.uk



H b o CA L, cenadeg wns wuey oody e rasd Bt by nard b socrdescs wis G4 Procesiaw

N R0

2
5
g

T
L4 .U.ql
SRR
1k by

1 A, st B e
by B

4 P -
Cor

m o whd ol v e syt
o X

Feain S s
STMRYS g B
:

=0 En S0 2 7
— el Genera| Arrangment! A2047 Fortsmouth
=y HWIH0S0-0A06 - | » Roed Marxings & Route Long Cycle e i
= =1 Trafllc Sigas Safety |mgrovements TRASLIONT IV e BIBESS ST
il

-0 okt v
-

.... N
Sheel 6 of 23 Aaborher s et Endorene st dund

i — ]
o i [ T e EETSITETI CETTTN e [P on e Vot L 80 g o422

A de drewbe on
i,

Lot o

Pagé&*16
www.portsmouth.gov.uk



s b w CAL, doxndag wse vy ooy o rodBed by e b socrdence wis QA Proowcus

=y

s WSS

e

£ il o s & e Bt Pl
v W Gy s S v

8 Pt otk ot s e bkt e

o
Ry I

=

-4 T

u—u:;-.n.t = Genera| Arrangment: e A2047 g Portsmouth
s Road Marklngs & Routa Long Cycle T ia sy
“Hovunaee - |5 1T poasiyluindi = N SE| TrafMc Slgns Safety |mprovements UEOR 3 BTAE g S PO

[rTpai— | Ll LG L - =| * |=5 Sheel 7 of 23 i s Bl dasiaad

o | ke ifmomy = ul PRI T Sea [ 4 A et
ISR

Pakye 17

www.portsmouth.gov.uk



THa b CAL, crrndeg wne saep oody Se med e by saret b sexordarcs wit G4 Procecuny

UITGE AR STREET

SULTAN SOAD

FOR TENDER

—~—r

) ?“q
TELERERT
L by

£ A ks sl B e s
LT

4 P e W M B S
Loy

4Ty Sl sl 3 e sy &

sEmshsz pr]

o Eh =0 [~
T Py e HWI1090=GA=08 . General Arangment; A2047 B Fortsmouth
R Roed Markings & Route Long Cycle e
B ) = : = on =f Traflc Skgns Salety |Improvements TMAGLONT N RIRET e BIRER G
LT e - Al =] * |5 Sheel 8 of 23 PRI o
=it B B ST T ] L 8 AN il T TETTTI rangy - [0 g5 =g s Lo W g W

T

Pagé18

www.portsmouth.gov.uk



Il b CA L drendyg moe rap ooy e ot edd by Sered b mocoedarcs w By Q4 Miccecure

[FOR TENGER

Bl
lasssesmoe e

bs X
-
SRR
—— &
W AT b S
Lol o LT
a e
B D
" BT L
- -
T Bk e
51 -
= 3 Tt L Kl
General Arangment! 2047 O Torts
Wbt om i ool Portsmouth
Scmmmat oo — - IGN00A0N. | Road Markings & Routa Long Cycle i
Bk~ T | ol hod i sam =R =F | Trafflc Slans Safety [mgrovements L
e R -y [ = Sheet 9 of 23
g s - = 10dr i st (obrrn o bt St
w ] e firom g e N FEETTCET PETTT [, =% o [ T
YIRS

Pakfe 19
www.portsmouth.gov.uk



THia bow CAL, crwatng wes snty oody S et Hadd by saret b secordaccs wih G4 Procesud

i
&
4

g
i

B
I
ll

y
!

L
i
;
:

i
3

g!
i

: u': 3
b

$
i
i

ke g - .
o =N ﬂ% E=nJ 3
Wleaab i dwants ks HWI1090=GAx10 e General Arangment: A2047 B Fortsmouth
Cm— Y - Hoed Marklngs & Routa Long Cycle ELrETReNC
g~ Gl el el = {om on =p Trafllc Skans Salety Improvements TMAGLONT N RIRET e BIRER G
D S O ! = Shaet 10 of 23 N
e o o ) & |EF il P R L, e A et
=it BN g ST T o [y g4 e Al RS TS *oa [t [Tn o L e o o
TTITIST

Pagét20
www.portsmouth.gov.uk



s b w EA D, dounbeg moe sup orly S0 voodlad by mared b socederce whs G4 Procesus

KNGSTON CRESCENT

==

CHEESTR #HD

LONOON fanug

¥4 NOLSINTA

[FOR TENDER

i s s 3

4y bl sel e 3 eyl

oL LY

ad

k- Genera| Arangment: A2047

dbaduiosoms bot

e

e Fuortsmouth
TITe CogATit

Hoed Markihgs & Route Long Cycle

=l Y oAk e »
"

o)

Pooc v bt

bl e ‘n A Traffic Signs Safety Improvements TR IO e KNS ST

Yot

b 10

Sheet 11 of 23

Hhoncn doerbogn
by

RO R

edet v & [ (nbees v e Seset

» o L 9 g

Al PR P e G e 7 bl

TRy

Palje 21
www.portsmouth.gov.uk



s b w £.8 0 Griadyg anc may ody Su mexd Mies by et b mocrdascn wlis G4 Pocssu

h 3 AL ; =
Wb ks HWI1090G. General Arangment: A2047 0 Portsmouth
e — 110 a2 Y Road Marklngs & Routa Long Cycle g e widcy
B e cocid el i s - B Trafc Signs Safety Improvements TRANIONT NV e WS ST
[ 2T DO " —] s
Wb  —— — it = * |5 i Shaet 1¢cj 23 i AXR R — kit b e b e et
+ & [T A n w anaEt [ mses o [Cra ™ e Lowrs 80y W5

TR

Pagé®22

www.portsmouth.gov.uk



Ha ks o CALL deaadeg wns wuey oody e masdMact by mard b socrdence wis G4 Mezceciow

o M

[FOR TENDER

Mt

O oty
FRees S
1 by
2.*—-—6--..

4 M W T -
et s b oo

!_Ia:ud“lh pends b
s ]

1 P st oud e & b sl s |
- e e B o

- Zasure

=

L L L]
e YO8

By =~ oy il g “n Sl | Trafllc Slgns Safety Imgrovements TRASIIONT 1V s BABES SAPOR
PIOROL O NS T FERE Shaet 13 of 23 oo s b5 ot b ot s gt
et R ey e Y s N PRSI T Yo [roa [ Vo Lwen 0 g 52

-
Genera| Arrangmentt

Zoa 3
HWI1090«GA=13 0 Road Markigs &

A2047
Routa Long Cycle

s Fortsmouth

Lot ag e g

Patje 23

www.portsmouth.gov.uk



T b w CALL crwadng wne suay ool e mextlaed by sared b secordaccs wit G4 Procecus

F

OR TENDER

i

(dne

L by
:h—‘-_--‘..
e s e e % |
T4 Sbdvai e 3 b rpnds &

g |

1P i el s & b |
e e B

o
R L
e —— 7 W 00
- AL e
-~y

M dvmderwbeomn
ey

SN 7
HWI1090=GAx14 .

P 2w r

= = =

et

b 0

Al e I F-

S R

1]
General Arangmenl:

Roed Markihgs &
Trafc Skans
Sheet 14 of 23

A2047
Routa Long Cycle
Salety Improvements

U Fortsmouth

£11r SubAC
TRAGIONT 1V RIWES enc BIRERS GO

andor e b e, v ot Adpeme St

Bl S X AN il -

RRATE [ e @A

=

o

[*=*r. o Lo e S W

TR

Pagé?24

www.portsmouth.gov.uk



THs b w C8.0, crendy; anc ey ody Su mexdMaed by naret b mocrdeses wiis G4 Procsduw

Londor Avenze

Madas

hasms Lemsomocn oy
SEreTTANER
AL A Al ]
uﬁd-"*.b
Ay S i

& e i 1t |

P g A
- ——

1 e snnane ol doi b b sl b
- e G Rk I el

= 7 L >
o e tadalnale General Arangment: A2047 B Portsmouth
eI - : HWI1090015 | Roed Marings & Routa Long Cycle X O3 FuuAT
-~ alal A b oo 5 = { e n b Traffic Signs Safety Improvements TRANUTONT DN e BTN §OORT
ey L Ll L - =] % |5 Shaet 15 ¢f 23 [ S Sa e —
iy L0 O TR TR—-— ot o gt | Wl

Lo

w anat W e

O o I oo™

e Lo 0 S ¥ 5%

Patfe 25

www.portsmouth.gov.uk



His b CAL, dreadag mod suay oody ow modHad by sated b socadercs wis G4 ocscu

P‘
e
L
P .
T
=0 Eh TRL [T B3
Genera| Arargment! A2047 B Tortsmouth
Wk . Lol i3 e
A HWIL0N0AS | Roed Marings & Routa Long Cycle SN
=iy (|| pon ivais il = n =F| TrafMc Skgns Safety Improvements SRR IR WA BT
e B R " — -} E— o
b e brembe e it =u| % |&§ Sheet 16 of 23 At It Gohksenibulan st
) ] i [T X1 1] Al o ATRIT | b 12 @AY T T el o Lo W0e-Srng V2

Los i) i

Pagé*26
www.portsmouth.gov.uk



s b CAL, drendag mod sy ody ow rodMadd by sated b seasdeccs wits G4 1vscesue

AT e

3 e et s s & 4 et o
o W thres v P

B 2 e Y o e ke

SRR
|= el
[=2]

e
= @

R -
= ; ﬂﬂ T .
rre—— HWI1090:GAx17 3 Gc:!crnl Arrangmenl A2047 B Portsmouth
preraktrroy _ ‘ Roed Markings & Routa Long Cycle -
Bai- e " admadla =3 n =f | Trallic Skyns Safety Improvements NN D RSRET e RN BT
L R S Ll L i =] % & Sheet 17 of 23 a0t Eormot o e et
] B O T - o ] e W o AR b 120 A “oa =% [™a et

g e e

Pagye 27

www.portsmouth.gov.uk



Ha b CAL, crrndrg wne rup ooy oo medfad by saret b sexordaccs wit G4 Procscus

==

(FOR TENDER]

o

L b -
SRR
L by
2.—‘-—1-*.h
o
Loy v ol v e sy s &

o ML

L o wd s b b
v e B |

21 Lo agh Reiia ]
77 G - —yErTy i =3 f s — e =7 53 T — = S = = Beerw T T
I A
* Al eea”
3 m R
qwu:‘:n-‘o-.t ;m|1om~1° e General Arangmenl: A2047 e Portsmouth
CuT— Y Hoad Marklngs & Routa Long Cycle RN
b s '_"" jasiioi:ot 1 om P o Trafflc Skgns Salety Improvements TRASIONT IV RIWES e BRERS G
[ TET e e A LS ol wi| % | & Sheet 18 of 23 ndor Chower b ot e ot Adme Bt
oo} el b T o Al - AR |t A gy [ g [y L

Lt o

Pagé®28

www.portsmouth.gov.uk



Hi b CALD, drendag mog sy ody ow modHad by sated b scasderce wis G4 1ccecue

[FOR TENDES

L9Sep L2 st dom oo
SR
A e v
=~=‘-i-*.h
e e e

D) et s e e & o

B
Povvw wor e slend

e el
LSS
R Y

s mpioiima
By

armi e

!
I

- Brpuse

=a =3 THL+F 3 -
Genara| Arrangment: A2047 B Puarts
L Y = 3 190G, wismouth
T — HWI10N0N10 | » Roed Markings & Routa Long Cycle it
Bt 2 e v 0 =f | Trafc Skgns Safely Improvements TRATOTT I RO e WS SO
L e T = * |=¢ Sheet 18 of 23 RS TT A o e e
] B N T - o [ i W T T “oa [=* . [™'n U L -2 W2

IR

Patfe 29
www.portsmouth.gov.uk



1Hs b w CA D, cadeg w0 muey oody 2o modled by harst b sosrdercs wis G4 Pececue

[FOR TENDER

e

sueTy s |
SR
L iy

L A bl B
-

oo s 04 0 ¥
COTry
l.'la ‘l‘ﬂ—vhpllﬁ

sz ]

=0
L Y =
[y

- At e
-y

et

* Jomn

P 1w .

HWI1090=GA«20 .

T [

n Genera| Arrangmenl!
Roed Marshgs &

wam

s Wt

P 0

wf | Traflc Slgns

Weiare
s

S )

=5 Sheet 20 of 23

-~

A2047
Routa Long Cycle
Safely Improvements

!-muu- Xl

sl -

VATANTE b i3l a1

e o

g Fortsmouth
TMNTRT LV /RIMET e SINEE SO

R e T e e L]
ok Lo 40T 52

RTTT

Pagé®30

www.portsmouth.gov.uk



Tha b w .4 D0, crandeg wost ooy oody Do mesdladd by sered b sosedarcs wis QA Procecun

- T
S el

S

[FOR TENDER

(s

TR
bk e 0 v
4 i e 4 e e b
e
Lttt o & it
T AT |

[ Banme ol b b b el
- e S S

i
R e
e 3 b

T

HWI1090=G A2 .
- X AL & [ oo P v
-

e o [~
ol 2
=i

1
Genera| Arangmenl!
Roed Markings &
Trafle Slgns
Sheet 21 of 23

e 0 s W -] *

A2047 G Fortsmouth
Routa Long Cycle prn e

Safety |mprovements TARIFONT IR e BAREIE BN

bt e | wenor, e ae adees aaved

e BN P YT . PR T T

“"‘m“" L Al

S

| i e o

T

Patje 31

www.portsmouth.gov.uk



s b w CAL, doxndag wse sy ooy o rodBed by e b socrdence wis QA Pocwcus

ovos NoONO!

7
1
1
f
¥
i
£
»,
2

=0 T F?l"-h o~ T fa 2204
ke b Genera| Arangment! 7
s HWI1090:GA22 | + Road Marklngs & Routa Long Cycle
B - aade 8 LR il sl v n = Trafc Slgns Salety Improvements R e
STt B LU L i = * |= Shaet 22 of 23 O AR DA D)
b, B g T Te— ) (1 e ul PR T I Son =% [T e b

sy 1y

Pagé®32
www.portsmouth.gov.uk



ta b » C.8 0, downdng woc sury oy oe mod e by mard b socrtasce Wi GA Procesuns

3 Lang b walwme & b syl 4

[zt e

il
b it
i il B3

1
L}
F
»

- - ST g
L b
= Ei TRL T B
Sakiaakdita ey General Arangment: A2047 Portsmouth
o v 6 HWI1090-GA=23 | » Road Markngs & Routa Long Cycle s F1reEnuNcn
- Traflc Signs Salely Improvements TIANIONT LTS e SN KT
Sheet 23 of 23 b e 1w (e e o et
TS T “oa . [“F o [**n tterh Lo 8 o A

Patje 33

ST | Y R
T
o T C
L S e s — =
ook [ N NI - ol —

v =

I!-Bii-‘.

s Ie e |

www.portsmouth.gov.uk



Appendix 2: Consultation responses

Pagé?34
www.portsmouth.gov.uk



G¢e abed

Yes, | would
support traffic

calming

No, | would not

support traffic

calming

Comments

In general, these 'raised areas' are detrimental to cars. A 20mph speed limit would be better with a
camera enforcement stating £100 fine and 4 points on licence. Not just in Church Road but throughout the
city. Raised areas do not generate revenue - cameras do. CCTV with appropriate enforcement is good!!
Traffic lights throughout Portsmouth are poorly set too! From 78 yr old lifetime Portsmouth resident with
advanced driving licence.

Ramps will slow down the flow of traffic which at times is very concerning. Will have little impact on safety.

| can observe the Hanway Rd/Fratton Rd junction. Drivers entering/exiting/passing have to look out for
other traffic and pedestrians crossing both roads. A ramped table would simple be another hazardous
distraction to watch out for. The sharp bend in Hanway Rd serves to slow traffic anyway. I, as a
pedestrian, would be unhappy if a driver were looking at a ramp instead of looking at me. - A problem can
be with arrogant fast cyclists who think that because they are passing on the main Fratton Rd, the need
not give way to other traffic using the junction. | was never a car driver but | used to cycle in younger days.

Traffic calming with ramps - not your best idea.

Ashling Lane North End. The entrance to my flat is in Ashling Lane North End and the traffic calming is in
great need here. Ashling Lane is a 20mph zone and yet cars use it as a rat run to avoid traffic and traffic

lights in London Road. They speed along this road all hours o the day and night and when cars also park
here illegally as well it becomes very dangerous.




9¢ abed

Anything that makes our roads safer is good but hopefully it will not drive more cyclists to ride on the
pavement which they do in abundance around Fratton. | could understand if it was children but it is
normally male adults who go extremely fast so after you have sorted out the roads, perhaps you can
make the pavements safer for everyone.

I would like to have a raised table at the end of Selbourne Terrace entering Claremount Road to slow
traffic down and up the road as motorists turn the corner at speed and have no consideration for
pedestrians and other road users as over the years there have been a number of incidents.

Northwood Road has become a rat run for early morning traffic which speeds down to the London Road
junction. Also staff at the vauxhall garage has a tendency to speed up and down the road in order to get a
parking space.

<

Fully support all efforts to make cycling safer on busy roads.

None

Hopefully it will slow down the traffic as too many drivers drive too fast and make te roads dangerous.

The return address should be freepost!

Road speed is terrible on Kirby Road.

NIEN RN ENIENIEN

(Note - Electric Cars make no noise) Pedestrians crossing roads may not hear approaching electric cars.
Also, if people have ear phones it could be dangerous.

<

Co-op in Oakwood Road could do with some thought for pedestrians.

<

| welcome anything that keeps cyclists safe on the roads and to keep them off of pavements. Maybe to
prosecute cyclists using phones while not paying attention to cars and pedestrians.

Traffic calming measures are always welcome. Too much consideration is given to car drivers. -
Measures should also be taken to keep cyclists off the footpaths. As big a potential danger to pedestrians
as motor vehicles.

I think that the traffic and roads need calming improvements. | think that a crossing is needed between Fig
No. 2 Hanway Road Clinic Surgery and Hale Court 326 Fratton Road sheltered accommodation.

none

\

It can make parking more difficult which is bad enough in this area.

The road has become a rat run and traffic is speeding. Can't wait.

2




)€ abed

The proposed traffic calming improvements will help in transport going into and coming out of these side

v
roads but the cycle lanes do not keep the cyclists off the pavements in North End shops. This makes it
dangerous for pedestrians.

v | would also like to see more people penalised for incorrect parking. In Thurbern Road, we have people
parking on double yellows every night limiting access to our private parking area behind our properties.
Entrance is in Thurbern Road.

v We often hear about people being hit by cars on the road, whether using crossing or not. Will definitely
improve and limit speeding.

v If these measures go ahead, cyclists will need to be lit up and well visible (lit up like Christmas trees).
Suggest using freepost envelopes next time.

v none

v So thank the good lord these measures are being taken at long last. Frank Jonas told me this was being
done some years ago but this did not happen. The 20mph speed limit is ignored by the majority of
motorists and is never checked by the traffic police. Three cheers for at last putting calming tables in
place. Will they be in Merrivale before Christmas?

4 A quicker, easier and safer alternative would be to make Oakwood Road and Doyle Avenue one way
roads (opposite directions obviously). With the school traffic, Co-op deliveries, bin lorries - volume of
traffic the road is constantly congested due to traffic fighting to go in opposite directions.

4 Could you also have a look at the free parking at the back of our block of 3 flats. Handway Road needs

new yellow lines painted. People parking work vans, Fed Ex packs up and then parks his silver Mercedes
for a week. This does not move all week. Also people are parking on double yellow lines making it very
difficult for people to get out. Also, if possible, could a sign for a drive in & out to be put up. - People
driving in all directions. Cyclists do not see drivers driving out in the work directions along Hanway Road.
Additional Comments: Lived on Kingston Road for over 30yrs and have found it to be a very busy main
road. Concerned about the future regarding parking in the area as area is increasing. Parking has gone
for 81 Kingston road as 3 flats have been built on former garages.




g¢ abed

Thank you for sending the traffic calming information and plans.

I am in full support of the proposed raised tables as | believe they will go some way towards acting as a
deterrent to the many drivers who exceed the current 20mph speed limit in Kirby Road.

| request that further raised tables are introduced into Kirby Road itself between London Rd and Copnor
Rd at various places, in order to slow down the numerous cars who do not comply with the 20 mph limit.
Kirby Road is a residential area but is a heavily used route for through traffic and this poses a danger to
both local pedestrian residents and also to the pupils of the adjacent two large schools who are at daily
risk of danger and injury due to speeding traffic. This should be considered an urgent and priority matter.

Traffic calming measures would seem to be a waste of time and money as the increase of traffic on
Kingston Road means that it is the only very small minority who are exceeding the road's safe speech, the
resulting measures would cause untold inconvenience with very little results except more gridlock. -
Rogue moped/motorcyclists/motorists will still abuse the road after any measures, that is the problem.

Traffic calming would cause massive tail backs at busy periods.

Not only are they uncomfortable for drivers, they are also uncomfortable for people who live next to them.
Living next to the railway and Fratton road, noise pollution is already high and air quality is low
(Portsmouth in the top 10 poorest in UK) so potentially have cars and lorries constantly slowing to "bump"
over the obstacle and then rev up to drive away would make this a lot worse, especially with the volume of
vehicles to and from Fratton Station. As far as Selbourne terrace is concerned, surely the budget could be
better utilised elsewhere

27

Totals




	Agenda
	3 A2047 Cycle and Safety Improvements

